

RE: Affordability metrics

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Daube, Nicholas (OPO)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2018 10:35:49 -0500

Yes! It feels so long ago it gets lost.

From: Daube, Nicholas (OPO)
Sent: February-14-18 10:35 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: RE: Affordability metrics

CPP enhancement?

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: February 14, 2018 10:33 AM
To: @OPO-Policy
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: Affordability metrics

Hi all,

We've been asked to pull together a list of affordability impacts of our policies. We need to define, in as concrete of way as possible, what the impact of the policy is on people's pocketbooks. I realize this is easier for some issues than others.

Below is a preliminary list of policies we need this for, but please add to it.

Please send the first cut at this to Gen and I by Friday. If you have questions, please let us know.

Thanks!

Fair Hydro Plan
Fair Housing Plan
OHIP+
OSAP
Childcare
Min wage
Green ON rebates – energy cost savings